Contact

252617015977 (Mobile) abood.198@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/abdalahhassan (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Cognos Anlytics Data Analyst Data Analytics

Languages

Somali (Full Professional)

Malay (Limited Working)

Arabic (Full Professional)

English (Professional Working)

Certifications

Create a Virtual Classroom using Google Slides

Using Basic Formulas and Functions in Microsoft Excel

Small Business Marketing Using YouTube

Support for Visual Processing with Microsoft Word

ICAEW's Global Virtual Skills (Septmber 2021)

ABDALAH HASSAN

Data Analyst | MBA in Business Administration

Khor Fakkan, Sharjah Emirate, United Arab Emirates

Summary

for my collaborative efforts in tutoring have led to a 20% improvement in student performance, highlighting my commitment to educational excellence and my ability to tailor learning strategies effectively. With a masterful command of Arabic, English, and Somali, I've maximized the potential of diverse learners, demonstrating a unique blend of language skills and pedagogical acumen.

As an MBA graduate specializing in Business Administration and Management, my analytical prowess in Cognos Analytics underpins my success in data-driven educational planning. The fusion of my educational background with my competencies in data analytics empowers me to innovate and excel in both teaching and insightful analysis within the realm of business and education

Experience

Self-employed Self Employed June 2017 - Present (8 years 5 months) Malaysia

Self Employed Private Tutor May 2022 - November 2023 (1 year 7 months) Malaysia

- 1. Provided tutoring services to a diverse range of 20 students in Arabic, focusing on reading comprehension and writing skills.
- 2. Developed and implemented differentiated instructional strategies, resulting in a 20% improvement in students' overall academic performance.
- 3. Collaborate with parents to create comprehensive learning plans.

Self Employed Interpreter and Tour Guide June 2019 - October 2019 (5 months)

Malaysia

- 1.Translate sentences spoken or written in English into Arabic and vice versa.
- 2. Deal with Middle East clients for travel arrangements, planning and advises .

Education

Al Madinah International University

BACHELOR IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, Business Administration and Management, General · (2011 - 2014)